

ITB City Uniforms No 18-19-04
Amendment as of December 11, 2018

BID Document Amendment – Page 1 - Corrected date of the Bid from 12/14/2018 to 12/4/2018

BID Document Amendment – Page 7

I. MINIMUM CONDITIONS:

The selected contractor must meet the following:

1. The Selected Contractor's place of business must be located within ~~25~~**35** miles of the Treasure Island Fire/Police Department headquarters (180 108th Avenue Treasure Island, FL 33706). **Or no delivery is required if the selected contractor's place of business is located within 10 miles of the Treasure Island Fire/Police Department headquarters.**
- ~~2.~~ The Selected Contractor must be able to provide fitting and alterations at their place of business using in-house staff. These services must be available Monday-Friday ~~9am-5pm, except federally recognized holidays~~ **for at least 4 hours during their normal business hours, except holidays.**
3. The Selected Contractor must have the ability to do custom embroidery at their place of business.
4. The Selected Contractor must ~~be able to deliver any~~ **have a** completed uniform item from the list above within ~~10 (ten)~~ **20 (twenty)** business days from date of order. A completed uniform item is one that is ready to wear, to include screen printing, embroidery, tailoring, patch placement or other standard process to make the item complete. Fire Uniform item numbers 8 and 9 (Dress uniform coat and pant) may be exempted from the ~~ten~~ **twenty** day provision if they are to be special ordered. ~~In no case will any uniform item take longer than thirty (30) days from time of order to delivery.~~ **Any item may be exempted from the 20 day provision if an item is backordered and is out of the vendor's control, however, the vendor may offer an alternative if a significant time delay is anticipated.**
5. Contractor must have the ability to order and maintain a stock of patches to include but is not limited to the following:
 - City Departmental patches;
 - State of Florida paramedic patches;
 - State of Florida EMT patches; and
 - American flag patches (forward and reverse).

Contract Amendment– Page 28

SECTION 2. TERM.

The term of the initial contract will become effective on the date of execution and will continue for ~~three~~ ~~(3)~~ a **one (1)** year with an option to renew for another ~~2~~ ~~(2)~~ **one**-year terms. The renewal rates for all services will be capped at a rate of no greater 5%, **unless agreed upon by the City in writing to accommodate exceptional situations in the availability of certain products.**